Mikyung-Bae

Cell: +82)10-7527-0570 E-mail: qoal93@gmail.com PayPal: qoal93@gmail.com Skype: qoal93@gmail.com

LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/bae-mi-kyung-3598aa106 ProZ.com profile: http://www.proz.com/profile/2439154

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Interpreter of English, Chinese and Korean (native Korean), Bachelor-of-arts degree in Korean language and literature

Specializing in:

Beauty/Cosmetics Skincare and makeup products, tools, devices, etc.

Tourism products - airline, guide-book, apps, etc.

Sports industry (gym, Pilates, yoga, etc.)

Computer skills Windows 10, Mac OSX Mojave, MS Office 365 (Word, PowerPoint, Excel),

Photoshop cc, InDesign cc, Illustrator cc, Git-hub

CAT tools SDL Trados 2019 Freelancer, SDL Multiterm 2019, Wordfast, MemoQ,

Memsource

English to Korean (per word)

Translation \$0.05 up
Proofreading \$0.02 or \$25 per hour
Daily capacity 4,000 words

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

English to Korean

May 2014 **Dior Homme**

Fashion interview Translator Head designer (Chris van asshe) interviewer & translator

Jan 2018 - June 2018 Lotte Avenue Luxury Hall (Lotte Department Store)

an information desk guide worker

Jan 2019 - May 2019 ArumDaunNara Dermatology clinic

Designer Graphic designer

Responsibilities • Overall in-house editorial design

Naver search ad marketing content production
 Greate and design cosmetics, skin related content

Create and design cosmetics, skin-related content

June 2019 - Oct 2019 Starbucks Coffee

Barista

Make and keep all kinds of coffee

Nov 2019 – Mar 2020 **Sweet Euro** Travel agency

Graphic designer

Overall in-house editorial design include Online product

information page

Booking trip tickets and accommodation

CERTIFICATIONS

OPIc IH, HSK5

Computer Ghrapics 1, Emotional Labor Manager

HOBBIES

Weight training (7 years), playing music (6 years), graphic design (1 year), photography, Food blogger & YouTuber

Cities visited: Tokyo, Guangzhou, Shenzhen, Hongkong, Phuket, Bangkok, Chianamai

REFERENCES

Dior Homme Boeun Kim

Boeun.Kim@kr.christiandior.com

ArumDaunNara SeungZun Yoo

Yooseungzun@anacli.co.kr

Starbucks Coffee HyeYoon Jeon

13050169@shinsegae.com

EDUCATION

Mar. 2014 - June 2015 Guangdong University of Foreign Studies

Exchange Student

Kangnam University

Mar. 2012 - Aug. 2016 Bachelor's degree in Korean language and literature